
January 8, 2009 
 

 
TO:  Anthony Zielinski, Administration Manager 

  Common Council – City Clerk 
  Room 205, City Hall 

 
FROM: Wayne F. Whittow, City Treasurer 

  Office of the City Treasurer 
 
RE:  021259 Reopening and Vacating In Rem Judgment 

  Tax Key No. 366-1072-x 
  Address: 3912-14 W Cherry ST 

  Applicant/Requester: Penny Tracy 
  2002-03 in rem, Parcel 521 

  Case 02CV006239, Acquired 11/4/02 
 

 

Listed below are the outstanding taxes on the above parcel. Since interest and penalties accrue 
monthly, figures are listed for three months. The administrative costs in the amount of 
$1,370.00 have been paid. 

 

TAX YEARS IF PAID IN JAN IF PAID IN FEB IF PAID IN MAR 

2000 – 2001 2,667.87 2,667.87 2,667.87 

Interest 451.82 477.15 502.48 

Penalty 56.54 59.72 62.91 

TOTAL* 3,176.23 3,204.74 3,233.26 

 
The 2002 tax amount is 1,422.18. 

 
*The above figures may change prior to payment due to possible additional costs and/or 

rental reimbursement. 
 
WFW/ku 


